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 Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission (RTC)  
User Oriented Transit Plan –RFP 

 
Questions and Responses 

(posted April 28, 2016) 
 
 

1. Question: Has the RTC considered a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) 
participation set aside for this project?  
Response: There is not a DBE participation target for this project. The Regional 
Transportation Commission (RTC) strongly encourages the participation of DBEs in the 
performance of contracts.  
 

2. Question: Can the consultant scope of work be described as conducting a market 
segmentation survey and outreach strategies? Is the consultant expected to purchase 
media or advertising? Will the project include other outreach strategies other than 
mailing?  
Response: The consultant scope of work is to advise the RTC on how to collect data 
and conduct market segmentation, outreach of individualized marketing of transit, 
bicycling, walking and carpooling, and tracking program participation. The consultant 
scope of work also includes analyzing the project effectiveness. The consultant will not 
conduct outreach. There are no plans to purchase media or advertising. RTC could 
consider outreach strategies other than mailing. 

 
3. Question: Has survey data been collected previously? The RFP references the project 

methodology. Has another consultant worked with RTC on survey data collection 
before?  
Response: RTC has not distributed surveys to collect data for the purpose of market 
segmentation prior to this project. The methodology referenced in the scope of work 
refers to the particular activities proposed for this project, not work previously 
completed. RTC has not worked with consultants to conduct individualized marketing of 
transit options before. 
 

4. Question: What type of outreach will be utilized? Will focus groups be considered? 
Response: Outreach will primarily include mailing materials to the target audience 
and may also include follow up phone calls to participants. Other approaches could be 
considered.  
 

5. Question: Are payments based on milestones or based on hourly rates?  
Response: Payments are based on time and materials. The time and materials are 
prescribed by task in the contract between RTC and Consultant prior to beginning 
work.  
 

6. Question: What type of incentives will be used to encourage participants to change 
travel behavior? 
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Response: Participants who are interested in using transit, but not currently using 
transit, are eligible for free transit day passes. Other incentives to encourage 
individuals to bike, walk and carpool will be considered. The funding source for this 
project does not allow the purchase of incentives.  

 
7. Question: Can you provide a list of attendees who participated in the proposal 

conference and all firms that showed an interest in bidding? 
Response: Participants in the pre-proposal conference and firms that have contacted 
the RTC regarding the consultant scope of work include: Domain Experts, Moore and 
Associates, Alta Planning, and Steer Davies Gleeve.  
 

8. Question: How many in person meetings with the consultant are expected?  
Response: The number of in person meetings has not been determined. However, the 
majority of meetings between the consultant and RTC staff are expected to take place 
via phone.  
 

9. Question: How many households will be included in the project? 
Response: An estimated 5,000 households in two different neighborhoods are 
expected to make up the target audience for this project. 
 

10.Question: What is the vehicle for distributing surveys? What is the expected response 
rate from surveys? 
Response: Surveys will be sent via mail. A response rate of between 10% to 50%  is 
expected to the baseline survey. 

 
11.Question: Is the project budget fixed at $20,000? Will proposals over $20,000 be 

considered? 
Response: Proposals over $20,000 that meet the proposal requirements will be 
considered. Consultants are encouraged to propose a budget consistent with the cost 
of providing services needed to complete the tasks in the project consultant scope of 
work. 
 

12.Question: Will proposals that address some but not all of the work included in the 
consultant scope of work be considered? 

 Response: Yes. Consultants should explain why not all of the work was included in the 
consultant proposal.  
 

13.Question: Is the consultant required to collect the participant data or present the 
cleaned data? How will data be provided? 
Response: RTC will collect information from participants using surveys. The data 
collected using surveys is expected to be provided to the consultant in a spreadsheet 
format. 
 

14.Question: What is the RTC looking for in asking for the consultants experience with 
federally/ state funded transportation projects?  
Response: State and federally funded contracts must comply with all applicable 
federal, state and local laws, statues and ordinances and all lawful orders, rules and 
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regulations. RTC is seeking information about a consultants experience complying with 
federal and state requirements. 
 
15.Question: What is included in the Task 5: Analysis?  

Response: The consultant will be provided the data collected in a spreadsheet 
format. The consultant is required to compile information about program 
participation, and before and after survey data and examine survey responses for 
the below by target area consistent with best practices for analysis of 
transportation demand management programs.  

 number of project participants at each phase of the project 
 number of project participants by market segment 
 frequency of driving, using transit, bicycling and walking before the project, 

soon after the intervention, and several months after the intervention 
 awareness of transportation options before the project,  soon after the 

intervention and several months after the intervention 
 awareness attitudes about transportation options before the project,  soon 

after the intervention and several months after the intervention 
 A summary of data and description of trends 

 
 
Additional information on the RFP is online at: http://sccrtc.org/about/opportunities/rfp/.   
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